Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub (Police)

Committee
Date: FRIDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2017
Time: 1.45 pm
venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Members:  Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman)
Deputy Douglas Barrow (Ex-Officio Member)
Nicholas Bensted-Smith
Tijs Broeke
Deputy Richard Regan
Lucy Sandford (External Member)
Deputy James Thomson (Ex-Officio Member)
James Tumbridge

Enquiries:  George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

APOLOGIES

For Decision
DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS
IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING

MINUTES

To agree the public minutes from the meeting held on 5 June 2017

For Decision
(Pages 1 -4)

INTEGRITY DASHBOARD AND CODE OF ETHICS UPDATE

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 5 - 8)

a) Integrity Dashboard - 2017/18 Q1 (Pages 9 - 12)

b) Police Integrity Development and Delivery Plan Report 2016-17 (Pages 13 -
34)

QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

For Discussion
ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

For Discussion
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION — That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act.

For Decision
Confidential Agenda

CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES

To agree the confidential minutes from the last meeting held on 5 June 2017

For Decision
(Pages 35 -42)

EMPLOYMENT TRIBUNAL AND OTHER LEGAL CASES



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Joint Report of the Comptroller and City Solicitor

For Information
(Pages 43 - 50)

STATISTICAL INFORMATION Q1

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 51 - 82)

SUMMARY OF CASES

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 83 - 90)

CONDUCT AND COMPLAINT CASES

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
a) Case to Answer / Upheld (Pages 91 - 98)

b) No Case to Answer / Not Upheld (Pages 99 - 134)
c) Local Resolution (Pages 135 - 146)
IPCC POLICE COMPLAINTS BULLETIN (1 APRIL 2017 - 30 JUNE 2017)

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 147 - 162)

ANNEX A: GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 163 - 170)

CONFIDENTIAL QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

For Discussion
ANY OTHER CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

For Discussion



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND INTEGRITY SUB (POLICE) COMMITTEE
Monday, 5 June 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Professional Standards and Integrity Sub (Police)
Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Monday,
5 June 2017 at 1.45 pm

Present

Members:

Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman)

Lucy Sandford (External Member)

Deputy James Thomson (Ex-Officio Member)

Officers:

Oliver Bolton - Town Clerk's Department
George Fraser - Town Clerk's Department
Stuart Phoenix - City of London Police
Dermot Robinson, Supt. - City of London Police

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Douglas Barrow, Nick
Bensted-Smith and Deputy Richard Regan.

2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL
INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING
There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the public minutes of the meeting held on the 1 March 2017
be approved as an accurate record.

4. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

5.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDER URGENT
There was no urgent business.

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
RESOLVED - That Under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1,
Paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

7. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

RESOLVED - That the non-public minutes from the last meeting on 1 March
2017 be approved as an accurate record.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF
THE SUB-COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

ANY OTHER NON-PUBLIC BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDER
URGENT
Members considered non-public business.

CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the confidential minutes from the last meeting on 1 March
2017 be approved as an accurate record.

PEEL INSPECTION UPDATE
The Sub-Committee heard a verbal update from the Commissioner of Police on
the PEEL Inspection.

RESOLVED - That the Commissioner be heard.

INTEGRITY DASHBOARD AND CODE OF ETHICS UPDATE

The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police that
provided updates on various issues considered to be measures of integrity and
indicators of adherence to professional standards within the City of London
Police.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS STATISTICS - Q4 - 1ST JAN - 31ST MAR
2017

The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police containing
the statistics prepared by the Professional Standards Directorate for the Fourth
Quarter of 2016/17 (January to March).

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

13.1 Summary of Cases

The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police
summarising Professional Standards cases and activity that has taken place
over the last period.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

13.2 Misconduct Meetings

The Sub-Committee received a report that summarised all the misconduct

hearings that had taken place within the last period.

RESOLVED - That the report be received.

Page 2



14.

15.

16.

17.

13.3 No Case to Answer / Not Upheld

The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police
summarising the cases in which it was determined that there was no case to
answer/not upheld.

RESOLVED - That the report be received.

13.4 Local Resolution
The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police
summarising cases that concluded with a local resolution within the last period.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

IPCC POLICE COMPLAINTS BULLETIN (1 APRIL 2016 - 31 MARCH 2017)
The sub-committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police detailing
Police complaints for the reporting period of 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

The sub-committee received a report of the Commission of Police that provided
a glossary of terms used within the preceding reports on Professional
Standards activity.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

CONFIDENTIAL QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

Members heard confidential questions relating to the work of the sub-
committee.

ANY OTHER CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS
URGENT
The sub-committee considered confidential business relating to the sub-
committee.

The meeting ended at 3.48 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 4

Committee(s): Date:

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub Committee

Subject: | Public
Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics Update

Report of:
Commissioner of the City of London Police For Information

Report author:
Stuart Phoenix, Head of Strategic Development

Summary

Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard:

The dashboard was considered by the Integrity Standards Board on 7t September
2017. There was a discussion around the indicators and each was assessed by the
board, at this time none were considered to have any underlying cause for concem.

Code of Ethics Update:

The Force hosted the last London Police Challenge Forum meeting on 13t June
2017, this was the third such meeting of this forum.

The Force has taken a number of steps over the quarter to promote integrity and
further embed the Police Code of Ethics. These include:

The Force launched thé internal “raise and ethical dilemma” link on its
website. At the time of writing no referrals have been made.

The Integrity Action Plan will be reviewed once the Staff Survey Results have
been published and analysed.

The Force staff survey, which refers heavily to individual and organisational
integrity will be reviewed once results have been received on 15% September.

Integrity Dashboard indicators will be reviewed in line with Force staff survey
results. .

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to note the report.

Page 5



Main Report

Background

1.

Integrity is a key principle of the Police Code of Ethics, published in July 2014.
Recognising this, the Force developed an integrity dashboard that brought
together a series of indicators across a broad range of activities associated
with integrity. The dashboard indicates the extent to which the Force’s
workforce acts with integrity. It is attached for Members’ information at
Appendix A.

To complement the dashboard and ensure there is a programme of ongoing
activities to embed the Police Code of Ethics, the Force developed a Code of
Ethics action plan, which is aiso attached for Members’ information at
Appendix B.

Current Position

Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard

3.

An Integrity Standards Board (ISB) was constituted to monitor the dashboard
on a quarterly basis and to consider other issues relating to integrity. The
board is chaired by the Assistant Commissioner and is attended by the
Chairman of your Sub Committee and a representative from the Town Clerk’s
department. The last board convened on Thursday, 7t September 2017.

The Board considered the integrity dashboard, the version submitted for
consideration is contained at Appendix A.

Each indicator was considered at the meeting. This reporting period saw the
removal of the assessment criteria from each indicator. Due to the low
numbers considered for each area no assessment is given in the document
and it was left to the discussion at the meeting to assess if any area required
closer monitoring or required action.

Consideration of the indicators highlighted 4 areas which would require
additional information for the next meeting should numbers continue to be at
the high end of historical reported norms; these were:

¢ Indicator 1: Number of Grievances registered with HR. Last year saw
13 grievances in total with this year reporting 3 within quarter 1. It was
confirmed at ISB that none of the grievances were integrity related but this
would be monitored for the next meeting.

o Indicator 3: Number of registered complaints against the Force
excluding Action Fraud. Last year saw 102 complaints in total with 32 in
the period for this year. If this trend continued a more detailed breakdown
would be required for the next report.

Page 6



¢ [ndicator 8: Number of monitoring assessments undertaken around
expenses claims. With only 1 recorded last year it was determined that
this would be monitored and a more detailed report provided for the next
meeting as there was already 1 reported for 2017/18. However, it was
accepted that there may not be anything to monitor here as the number
considered was low and would only require further work if additional
reports were made within year.

o Indicator 15: Number of procurement purchases assessed by PSD for
investigation. This was considered in a similar light to indicator 8; with 1
recorded for last year and 1 recorded within quarter 1 so far for this year.

. In addition to the existing indicators contained within the dashboard the
meeting considered the addition of 5 new indicators around sponsorship as a
result of the new SOP.

o KP1 — Register of current sponsorship arrangements (ongoing and ad
hoc).
KP2 — Publication of organisations sponsoring/donating and amounts.
KP3 — Disclosure of any sponsorship/donation by an organisation and
award of a Force contract to that organisation.

¢+ KP4 - Percentage of donations/sponsorships reflected in the financial
ledger.

s KP5 —- Breaches of sponsorship SOP.

. These indicators were agreed in principle with the caveat around KP 2 & 3
being benchmarked with other organisations as there were concems that if
recorded there could be commercially confident information published. An
approach was therefore sought to ensure the Force followed best practice in
these areas and as such an exercise would take place to establish how other
public sector organisations published information on sponsorship. It is
envisaged that KP5 will be added to the Integrity Dashboard for the next
reporting period.

. The meeting also considered work to embed the Police Code of Ethics and
work to progress the Integrity Development Plan, details of which appear
immediately below.

Code of Ethics Update

10. The Force hosted the second London Police Challenge Forum (chaired by

T/Commander Gyford). This was well attended and well received. The
outcome of this meeting has not yet been published by the MPS who
administer the meeting.

11.The Force launched the internal “raise and ethical dilemma” link on its

website. At the time of writing no referrals have been made. This was
discussed at the meeting and the AC asked if conformation could be brought
back that the scheme was anonymous.

Page 7



12. The Integrity Action Plan will be reviewed over the next period using the
results of the Force Staff Survey to shape the development of existing and
new measures. The results of this survey should be published after the 151
September and at time of report writing are not available for oversight. The
Integrity Action Plan will also link with the new Integrity Strategy so that
measures will be associated with the stands of the strategy in order for the
Force to demonstrate progress on delivery.

13. Work is also being undertaken between Strategic Development and
Professional Standards to review the measures contained within the Integrity
Dashboard and ensure these remain fit for purpose and represent all lines of
integrity that need to be monitored. A preliminary meeting took place in July to
discuss a way forward. It was agreed that, as with the Integrity Action Plan,
the staff survey results would need to be reviewed to identify areas that could
be considered for inclusion. After publication of the survey Strategic
Development will meet with Professional Standards to review the indicators
and further develop the Dashboard for integrity monitoring. The aim is to
ensure all appropriate indicators are considered and monitored to give a full
picture of integrity within Force.

Appendices

* Appendix A — Integrity Dashboard
* Appendix B — Integrity and Code of Ethics Development Plan

Stuart Phoenix
Head of Strategic Development

T: 020 7601 2213
E: Stuart.Phoenix@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 4a

Vv xipuaddy

0°L Uojsiap

| Jayenp
8L/2102 AdVYOgHSVYAa
ALIMOILNI

301"70d NOANOT 40 ALID

G3IMUVIN ATIALLOFLON¥A LON

Page 9



a1e3s3 weySuupues sano) uapled Junonpuo) X T ¢ JJom u:_:m_u._mm\E._mm [ENSED X T - 5482440 301[0d 10} TD U] PAPJ0ID] 5150493U] $SAUISNE Z 3Jam aiayl

! 0 0 € sJao140 adjjod 10}
J [+ L] 1A 1) £ 41D ZHlD T Y10 uyenapun suoijes1saau] 133U SSaVISNY JO JaquinN 6
wiep sasuadxy pue awi4AIAQ 03 Supejaa uones|isoaul T
1 i T i swiep sasuadxa
jelol ¥ HID £¥1D Z Y10 T Y10 / | PUNO.E UHEMIPUN SJUBWSSISSE SULIONUOW JO JIQUINN g
N3 Aq Supoijuow Aysdayul jo sesodand u._u ._ou nom.. m:_m.__ 10U 3Je A3y L - 01uDId BIA PAPIOd) BUIDq MOU SWI0H 32404 JO 35N
- _ - 22104 J0 3sn uo spurejdwod
. el ¥ Y10 EYID | THLD 1 410 woyj Suisue Ajledpund suopediisaaul gsd jJo JaquinnN ¥
! *JUDLUSSISSE JaYng Joj paydiysiy a1am auonN amxum_._u Joy pe v:m s|eujwou E_m .m_n..__Eoc Bu:. TO Suunp saspaaxa Suliojjuow aeledas Tz aiam alayl
o 0 sSpJed JpaJtd alesodio?) JulA|oAUl SUoIsuRIl/asn
[e1oy rHID € H1D 2410 I H1D Jendalll punose saspiaxe SulIojjuoW JO JAqUINN 9
TO ul suonedjysaaul oN
0 0 asn suoyd ajqow
[eroL bPulD | EWID | ZHID | THULD ae)n8a.1 jo Supoyuow woy Bupnsas suopeBisaAu| s nw
; . *UO[JUDIAP PUE 153.1Je |npmejun @
| X1 Stuﬂ_o._n_ u_o.. uoRUIRY X Z fuappoe a1 Aujiqel| s aAojdwa x T ‘afewep Apadoad X T 'QSLd 94 safeweq X T - 'TD Suunp paplodaJ SIsed [IAD g 2Jam 3y L o
“ 9 “ 9 mu
”T |10l _ ¥ H1D £ 41D (41K} T YLD 82104 9y} 3US YINYMm SISED IAL) JO JaquunN L4 i
i *g X 9IURI|0JU| fssaualjjodwi/ANIAIDUY
! ‘g x Ajnp uj aJnpiej Jo 1933aU 19Y10 ‘E X UOIIUBIAP JO ISFAIE AURSSIIBUUNf[NIMEUN (T X JUSLUSSBIEH /1NPUC) anissasddp & x 3nesse Jay3yQ -:404 pajyunodoe
L sa1109a3e2 uopeda||y jeuopeN s dol ayl ‘s 3say3 JO "(pnesd uoldY [PXa Yloq) mco_pmuo__c 1S pue pouad TD 2y3 Suinp papJiodal spujejdwod Zg asam w._w.._._.
(43 i r4 pneud uondy SuipnpPxs
|eloL _ ¥ Hl1D £Y1D Z41b T Y10 22J04 jsuiede sjuledwod pa1aisidal Jo J3quINN £
suoisuad E_:Em 13 uc_um_xw ue o1 _uu_u_um :uun aaey g ‘Jalsenb 3siy ayy UYM pas|ed 5,13 MIU OU 313Mm 1YL
0 0
w. [ejoL v 410 €410 Z4lo T 410 82104 3Y3 9312 1Y} S|eungu ) JuawAojdw3 Jo JaquINN 4
. «Jeal s1yy Japenb 1si|j 2y} Ul pAsiel S2OUBAILE £ oJom BBy
€ £
je10], ¥ 410 EUID [4:11s) Td1D . ) YH YUM paiaisidas saOUBAILD JO JAGUINN T
81/LT0Z S|2A37 JUBLIND) S[2A31 2L0ISIH JaquinN

Jojesd|pu|

SUHOLYNANI ALIYDILNI 3DHOL




“paulap ulaq ||ns sanseay

e10L v 41D £ 410 7u10 T 41D | ST/PT0L PI/ETOT 791 si03edpuj diysiosuods LT
‘aepdn pieoqysep xau ay3 uj pauiodal aq [)Im S|Y3 JO S} nsad oy L10Z/L0/8z uo acepd ool Sunysay
J0 punoJ Jayrouy °sanuoud Jayio apisBuo|e Alzadosd ssasoad ay) aSeuew o3 g3 UIYIM S33UN0SE. 4o )e] 0} anp Japenb 154y 31 uj UINELIBPUN Si3M 51533 ON
0 0 _ I 8unsa) 3nip wiopued
|eroL ¥ ¥1D £41D r A Le) T YLD _ _ |  3sned yum Suniss) woiy synsas aanisod jo Jaquiny 9T
S3Nss] Wawaindold 01 Suneja) uopedpsaauy T
T T i S { uopeinsaau)
|eloL r H1D £ 41D r4'Tts] T 41D 10} 4sd Aq passesse saseypand uswaundosd Jo Joquinp ST
. *193Jenb a3 Jo asop ay 3¢ Jujpuad [|3s
18 pue ‘pa13|dwod Jujaq suopeddde THE Yyum ‘1D Supunp panesal suofiedjjdde Suj}3aA MaU T6Z JO [B10} B UM BI9YL ‘SUJIIUOD (e[aueuy Jo AyiBa3u1fArsauoy o)
anp Ajujew ‘syuedpidde [eusaine wiouy sjesnyad T a1am 240Y] “Supian-al 3uiaq saako|dwa Jualind wouy Sujsje sjesnjas Sumap ou aJam eyl TD Jo pouad ay) Suung
0 0 ‘ 33JopIoMm dY} Jo S
210l ¥ 41D £HID Y10 T 41D _ | 3uea-a1 wiosy Buispe sanss) Juawadeuew jo Jaquiny 1 ML
uolsidaq peaH 21e1012921q Jou [eacsddy JaJeuely aun e muU
J3y3au pamoys (%EZ) 6T ‘8 @41 JO “[(suoissiuigns 3jeioydalip dnoss e jo ued se seadde Aew Aayp) saapuajie ajBu)s se DJdN O3 PRIe|Sd 8E ‘b8 YL JO ‘PAUIDAP dJoM o]
#T pue pajdadae se Sujmoys asam 59 ‘peojuMOp Jo awy)} 3y} 1e — TH Julnp papJodal suojssjugns A)|edsoH pue sY|o pg 3aMm BJoyl — £10Z/L0/€0 30 peojumoq a
'PAdUBLLICD JUBWISSAsSe aAlde-o4d T 3ng
juawissasse Jayuing Joj pajys)|yBiy iom aS3Y3 JO SUON *(SHO3Yd 201 pE PUB S[RLIWIOU IS ‘S|eujwou Mmau) TD Bupnp sasaxd Buloyuow jesedas Tz d4am alay)
T T 8 3 . 0 saliua 13351824 Ajipeyidsoy
|elol 41D € 41D Z Ul THlD PUE S}IT uo pa12anpuod sasplaxs Juliouow Jo Jaquiny €T
) TO 3upinp suoledjisaau] on
) 9 Bugidwes dip ANd/INd 40
jelol 1A The] EYID (411} T LD }nsaJ e se gSd Aq ujelapun suonediseau) Jo JaGuInN [
TO Supnp suonedjsaau) oN
o 0 c asd 03 payodas pue swwo) dio) Aq
230l P HID £ 410 zuo T 41D Pa313219p SIIEIU0D B|paWl 4107 PaISISISaIun Jo Jaquing I
10][SUN0) J83JUNJOA X T - }JBIS UBJ|IAL) Joj TD Ul PaPJ0d2J $153433U] SSaUISNG T 849Mm aJoyL
0 0 { Heis yoddns 104
[>T LA T1s) €YLD Tulo T 1D uajerapun suUoesiISaAU] 15213V SSBUISNG JO JaGUINN (114
ST/L102 SI2A37 U IND S|9AS7 2LI0ISIH Jo1e3ipu| JaquinN

SHOLVYIIANI ALIMDILNI 30804

G3IMUYA ATIAILITLONd LON



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 4b

g x|puaddy

xoo_u.¢>I§E|\Co>ﬂuﬂl@§|§o&&0~o>oﬂlbtwBﬁluo:om
1

ejepdn 210z 1aquajdeg
179102 LHOd3Y NV1d AYIAITIQ pue
AN3JINdOTIAIA ALIIDILNI 321T70d

A3IMYVYIN ATIAILO3L0Nd LON

Page 13



X00p A uR[d AANa( pue jusmudopasq AjuSajul 9910]

4

I _ 113 40 3p0D
=Sk YIGWY | YIEWY | HIENY 321]0d 2Y1 JO UonEIAPISUOD 3)elodiodul 0} (ysi pue Sujuueld ssouisnq ‘qeloueuly) sassa00id Bujuueld adJo4 Aay maiAsY 8'C
= X Y3gWY | ¥IENY Supew uolispap alelodiod ojul $2IY13 jo apod Ayl Jo sajdipuud ayl paquil LT
g Y HIgAY | ¥39AY ‘ apo?) ay) pue so1y3@ punoJe Suiessaw jo Asediys syl saosdw| 9'7
NIawy | ¥agwy | H3EGWV | H3ENY fouaiedsue.3/A111833ul UG UDIIBWLIOJU| 2|qISSIIDE AlISES PUB JEI[D UIEIUOI [jIm 3HSGaM dIgnd 32104 3y} 3Jnsu3 S
: z dN3gNY | H3ENV suosanb Ap8aul ulRIUOD SADAINS [BUIIIUL pUE Suoile)nsuad Jignd JUeAajad j{e ansul ¢'Z
wagwy | 3uHm | 3LHM | 3LIHM suawaaosdwn payuap] uaw|dw) pue sawweiBoid A11831U) 82404 BY] JO MIAJ [ENUUE UE }ONPUO) €T
i ! Maawy | N3dNY 51321340 JIYd> wioly ol 8yl Wiy 3UD), BY) 32U0JISY T°T
¥ v v 1 a0 0m 1sSuoLie suonedi|qo A1Li3o1u| JO SSaUaleme UlRUIRIN T°Z

PA__ | EA ZA I LA

Jayoel] sainseely juawdojaaag -z
b oujes)

seanpasoud pue said)|od 83104 104 SDUEPINS [EUOHEU PUB {ddV) 92110814 |BUOISS3)0.d pasuoyiny ydope ol OT'T

11e1S ||B 10} 9] [1eAR S| S2IYia dIysiapes| pUe sonjea ‘SpJepuels uo Bujulel} alnsua ol 6'T

ueid
A1831u1 8Y) JO 1YFISIaA0 B3 U] JUSWSA|OAUL SAIDE JIBY) 2Insua pue ANS31u| uo pesj 1201440 Ja1yd e pajutodde aaey 01 8'T

(s@1eD0ssy
s21413} winJod 38u3||ey) [Sued uopuo ay3 Ui uonedivued s,83104 ay} uoddns 0] ssadoad e paysi|qelss aAey ol L'%

SaWo2IN0 12npuodsiw /Augsiul/ uondniiod BUNESIUNWWOS Aj[RUalXs pue Ajjeusalul 10y $53004d e paysljgelss aAey oL 9°F

EUEEIE
Bupoddns pue sainpasold Funtesadg paepueis sledoudde ujyym uondniiod o1 yoeoldde 83104 ay) paulysp saey 01 5T

seaJe Jjay] uylim Auigaiul uo pes| 0l (S)0dS) 1981U02 JO SIUI0d B15UIS 91210303JiQ UlRIUIBW OL +°T

32104 9y} ulyum siudswdolaasp
Ani8a3ul Jo uoneIuaWS|dwi 33SISA0 PUB 3304 Ul $|9A3] AjB3aju) JojuoLw 0} dno.8 Bupiojiuow Ajugajul ue ulejulew 0L €°T

ue|d Auaalpg AnJSa)u] 82104 Sy1 UlRjUleW O] Z°T

mu_im J0 2p0)) 331]0d 9y} paqwa pue Loddns 0] SulJIWIO JUIWB1R)S B PaNss| SeY 32104 T'T

A |

EA | A | A .
19911 JUBIH oeIL sednsespy JwWwWon |

AUYYIWAINS NY1d

‘gopoeld 159 pue sjuswalinbal
[BUONEU L)IM SUl| Ul 82104 8y Ul AuBajul pue soie o) sjuswaacidu sjuelueidw) pue SoIUI3 Jo SpoD 8340d [BUOREU S} JO Buippagque panuiuos ey} spoddns ‘japoyy Aunep
Aubalu| asod OdOV 2u3 Aq peanponul sucnebjigo sy ebleyosip 0} senuUED 32Jjod UGPUOT JO A0 sy 1ey1 aunsue 0} paonposd useq sey ued Asaaep pue Juswdojeasp siy L

NOLLONGOXLNI
A3aIXAVIN ATIAILDIL0¥d LON

Page 14



Moov.¢>|§E|\Qo>_~oQlwﬁlwﬁﬁaoﬁugﬂlbﬁmﬂﬁlmozom

"9A0QE pPIpIACId uOoIIetLIOUI BY] UO pIseq

81ep anp ay3 Aq paAliyde 8q 10U [|1m JO [[IM dinseaw
Yt juiyl A3y3 Jay1aym INOge JSUMO WOJ} JUBWIL]S Y
€3Je }JOM SIY] UO SJojed|pul 19430 Jo 1edw)

193.4e1 1sulede ysu afeuew 03 usyepapuUN 3 01 JJOM
¥su pasi|eal ageuew 01 uayEUSPUN YIOM

pasijeal usaq aAey 1ey3 sysi Auy

{9AD] JUBWIDABIYIE. JUBIIND JOJ SUOSEDY

(sauoisa|iw) Aq pa1a|dwiod aq ||1m 3J0M ainny sajeq
pa3la)dwod yJom Joj sajeq

JUBWIBAIIYIE JO [9AI] JUBLIND

ISIP99YD Moday 3a8ie)

13

"19W 24 [|Im Aj2)[[Un SI ) pue 13w udaq
10U seY |2A9|/au||peap Jo ainseaw uo ssatsold oN

U3 e} uolde [euUOlIppeE SIY1 SSBjUN 13U
3 10U {|Im aunseaw s1y3 a1edipul suoldafoad Juaund

"}95 |9AS] 0} PUB 31Ep UI PAABIYI. SI WIY

N33FHD

U3LWIAIILYIE 3INSEIW JO UoHuys K0
3 A3y J0 uojjuysg WS ogeiL
LY0d43Y DNVINIOIHId

AaIMYVYN ATIALLOALOUd LON

Page 15



X00ppA UB[J AIOANR pue justndopadq AJSe so1jod
14

*1loday |[EnuuY 92104 YeJp 3y} U] papn[aul usaq OS|e Sey JUSWIIeIS Y

‘@ajlwwo) qns AllJ8alu| pue spIepuUelS [BUOCISSDJOId
201104 241 JO UsIUNy AUINIIS PUE pJeog SpJepuels ANJSalul auy) Jo dJom ay) o'l ‘uoiiesiuedio ay) uiyim Al3ajul aBeuew o) SSS300.d [BUISIU| BY] 01 3oUBIJR1 SAPN(oUl
05|B 1| "WSI|BUOISSIJ0I4 PUE SsaUIIES “AlBa1U| 1O SanjeA 32404 Byl o3 A[31211dxo diou sadipund s,2po2 a3 yuy 03 padojaaap usaq sey siyl ‘Ue|d Bupljod /TOZ 3yl 104

“(sa11]0d puB Sa1833811S [9AB]-32104 ‘UB|d SUPIO4) suonesiqnd [9A2] J18a1..3S 32104 ||E up AjJuRulLuo.d PapRIUY SI SJIYAT JO BPOD 31|0d B3 01 JUBWIIUILIOD §,32104 3Y]
NOILISOd LNIYEND

1HSI Jiddvdl

.ﬁ SUIUOW 93.JY1 UBY] 2J0W Ag 31EP JO 1NO IO PINSS| 10U JUIWIEIS :p3Y "Payelp Buiaq JUSWSILRIS 113quy PINss| JUaWS1els U319 YINILHD LHOIT Jiddval
Ajlenuue pamaiaaJ 3q 0} PUE UIYNM PaNss] I JUSWSIES JUSWNJOP pUe 81ep pJoJaY INFWTNNSYIWN

910¢ ._w,nEwuwn_ ilvad ina

uonesiuesio ay) uiyum AjiFaiu; jo JuswsSeuew ayy 10) oMmawel)

aYy] 1IN0 195 pUE SI141T 4O APOJ 3d1j0d ay) Suippaquia pue Buioddns 01 82404 ay3 SUNHIWILICT JUAWIAIEIS @ B 1M JBUOISSIWWIO] 3YL TIVNOLLYY/WIV

wawdojaaaq 218938315 JO pEdH YINMO

21433 JO 3P0 891|0d Y} paquwa pue Joddns 01 SURIWWOD JUSWSIE]S & panss| sey 30104 'T'T TWNSYIN

VIHILND LNFWLIWINOD  °T

aXAVIN AT3ALLIO3L0¥Ud LON

Page 16



X00p'pA UR[d AIANSQ pue juewdofaAs( A1udeiur eotjog
€

AZe1ea1S AluBa3u| 22104 BY) Jo AJBAIISP 193Jad 03 paNIEWLO)a) upRq ¢ ueyd sy - £T0Z Jaquiadas
"39WWo) qng Aydau|
PUe spiepuels |BUOISS3J0.d pue pJeog spepuels Ayialu) yoes o) paliodad Sujaq s| pue 910z JAGUSAON wPT 343 uo Bupasw sy 1e gs| 9yl Aq ay3 Aq paidanoe sem ued siy |
NOLLISOd LN3¥¥ND
H LHOMN 44Vl
SUYIUOW 934y1 Uey} d10w Ag 93D JO INO JO PINSS] 10U UR|d :PaY ‘Payelp Bujaq Le|d JIAQUWY SISIXD U] (U33ID VIHILIYD LHOI Dld4vyL
910¢ Jequwiadaq alva and
Asspienb gg 03 pauiodal si yojym ued e jo aoualsixg INIWNNSYIN
"99331WW0) gns A)i8a)ju| pue spIepuels [BUOISS30.d 33|04 pue pJeog splepuels Ajli8ajul a3yl 0
Alaunno. payiodal s pue sassasSoud ‘sajy13 Jo apo) ayjod ayl Jo aulppaquia psnuijuos sy Supniou) ‘Aj8alul 0 Supejaa YoM 24NSUS 04 TIVNOLLYY/WIV
wawdojaaaq /82115 Jo peay YINMO
ue|d AsaaNaq AysSaiu] 92104 Ay uleuleWw 0L Z°T FUNSYIW

VIHILND INFWLINWNOD T

d3IMYUVYA AT3AILO3L0NUd LON

Page 17



X00p pA UR[d AIOATR( pue Juswido[oAd AjISau ao1j0g
9

*/T0Z J9qWBAON ,0€ U0 51 Sunsaw xau ayL

*£10Z Jaquiaidas ,z Uo s) Supodw Jusaind 3yl

"1107 AeW ,,0T Sem 3upaaw ise| 3yl
"paInuI pue AJapenb ale s8UNSaW 3YL "aR1IWWO) 31|04 pue Juswiedaq
$,0J3[) UMO] BU] WoJj SaAnejuasaldal pue $3)1eJ01034IP [|B AQ PAPUSIIE “JBUDISSILILLIOD JURISISSY 8Y) A paJieyd s1 )1 {paysi|qelIss mou S| paeog spiepuels Ajudaw) syl
NOILISOd LNIHYND m
Y Yidill 911 Jiddvd "
19U 10U SeY 40 151X 1,Usaop dnoio :pay "SYIUCLU £ JIAO JO) 39W 10U SBY INng S1SIXO dnouo (1aquy "Aleingal s1aaw pue 5)sixe dnouo :usalo D)) = !
u_ 9T0T JAQWIAON aLvaana ,
m 8911WwWo) gns A1LISa1U| pue SpIEPUE]S |BUOISS}014 a3 03 s1odal saplaoad pue Ajjeingal s1eaw ‘sis|xa dnoo INIJANIFHNSYIN
‘Aausledsuesy pue AJSa1u1 01 piedal yum AlAnde aaup pue AjlEaiul [euoijesiueBio pue aaJopjiom o) ujlefd) sallANIe Jojluow O FIVNOILYH/INIY
| wawdojaaaq 2189120S JO pEIH HANMO
20104 ay} unyym suawdoland
4 Y] UIyym 53 [9A9p IUNSYIN

Api3a3ul Jo uopeUSWI|dW] 33SIBA0 PUE 32404 U] SjaAS| Ajaaul Joyuow 03 dnoad Juuoyiuow Ajudaju) e ujelulewl o0 €7

VIHALIYID LNIFNLIAINOD 7T

GaIMUVYIN AT3ALLO310¥d 10N

Page 18



X00ppA ue]d AWAIPRQ pue Juswmdoppasq Adsur sorod
L

"SJ0dS 2ABY MmOU 591e10103J1Q ||V *|9A9] a3elidosdde ue je
uopejuasaidal 3jqelins a8uese o} pauinbal ae ASY) ‘gS] PUSNIE J0UUED 3OS BY1 ) "S0UBJ2J3J JO SWLIR] SES| OIU] USIHIM BJE PUE SB1RI0IAUIP ||B JOJ ISIXS SHOJS 91810123410
NOLLISOd ANJHUND
. 1HOIT D44Vl
"SBUBIW SAIINJIBSUDD BI0W 1O 7 1 PIJUSSaIdal Uad 10U SARY SAIBIGIISIIP S0 JS|Xe Jou S90P uolEIUSSIIdAl B1RI013II] PRy 4S| VINZLIND LHOM SAIvALL
T 1@ pajuasaidal uaaq Jou aaey s81e103081q 1IN 1SIXa SIOJS 91eJ01aIQ JaGUY gS| Spudle Pue s)sixe uopeiussaidal 91e10133)|(] UdRID
9T0Z loquaAoN 1va Ina
"(@s1) pieog spsepuers AjuSaiu| pusiie pue 1sixa SI0JS aleopaug INIWIUNSYIW
e~ TIVNOLLYY/WIY
ulyum Aya8a3ul Jo Juswidolaasp panunuod ayl Joddns Jey) saniaoe pue Buwoyuow AyLiBajul ojul pasjull Ajjng 2.e sa31L10193.10 3INSUS O
{s1euIpio0D 03 Walwdojaaaq 28a1e0S JO peaH) speay 21e4018a HINMO
seaJe Jiay} uiyym AyuEaul uo peaj 03 (s)0dS) 1PLIUOD JO SIUO4 3|Buls 1LI0NIBIIG UIBJUIBW O] p'T JUNSYIW

VIHALIHD INFWILIANWOD T

G3IMAVYIN AT3AILO3LONd LON

Page 19



XooppA ueld AmAro( pue jumewdolpas AuSauy so104
8

‘sInoneysq

ajqeidenoe ‘anisod Suowoud se (j3m se uoildn.ioa Jo ssaudleme BUISIES PUNOJE SSIILIE SIPN[ILI PUE PSYIUNE| PUB USA( SEY JO1I9|SMBU WIS||BUOISS3)0.d Apaienb v

‘sanss| palejal

-0Sd Jay10 158uolue uodn.lo2 J33UN0J SAPNIUIL PUE ‘WiIBY PUe ysU ‘lealy) (a8euew Ja1yealdy) pue) Apuapl 01 sassasoud Ji8ajens ay} ojul Fuipaay Ajleayidads sl Asd

"S3PIUe 1aueul Aq padiojulal uaaq (Azeniqad) AjJuadal sey ydiym
‘suJ3U0 Aue Podal Ued SII0POM Y] 2JOYM W1sAs Sunuodal snowAUCUR pue 2Jndas e SapIACId ||edajes "A8a1eas (0.1U0) pUB dOS UoI1dn.lIod-1jue JU24Ind e §) 3J3YJ,

-sdoysy10m pue $3p13Je Jauelul Suipnpdul ‘spoyiaw jo A1aliea e ySnouyl panediunwwod usaqg sey afessaw siyj “uondn.iod Ja3unod 03} yieosdde 1snqos e sey 33404 dyL

NOILLISOd LNIFHHND
1HO1 D34Vl
2J0LU 10 syjuow £ Aq 91ep Aq anp 213 15ed JO 553204d ON :paY 1USWO[BABP U| SS30044 :Jaquy "paysiqnd pue paje|ndijie uollsod :uaalo VINILIED LHOI Ji4vil
9T0Z Jaquiadag ilvaana
yzecudde asue.s|ol 043z ay)l Suljle1ep
[Ppo ABaiu)| 83104 (|12UNOD SJBIUD 3I1|0d [BUCEN 3Y3 MOU “S43314J0 331j0d JB1YD JO UOHEBID0SSY) OdDV 343 03 JUSWHWWOI §,82104 LININIHNSVIN
2y} 40 Jed se JUaLWATEeIS B PBNSS] SBY JSUOISSIUWIO) pue uojidnuiod 03 yieoidde 82104 [le3ap (SUOIIOUES PUB UOIES[ISIAUL) SJOS JUBASISY
Asuauedsuely pue Jnoneyaq BuiBuajieys pue uolidnilod payradsns Sunaodal ul 82404 3U3 UIYUM S0UIPUUIOD NOLLYY/WIV
40 ainyn2 e Suiioddns 91jqnd ay3 pue yels [|e 03 PAIEMUNWWOY pUB pajuawndop Aljes|d st uondniiod 03 yoeoidde 92404 3y) 3Jnsua oL 3TVNO d
SpJepuUR)S |BUOISS3)0id Jo peaH YINMO
sjuawalels
} INSYIW

Suipioddns pue (s40S) sainpasold Sunesadp piepuess aleudoadde uiyum uoidniiod 01 Yoeoidde adiod Sy} paulsp arey oL, ST

V431D LINJNWLININOD °T

AaIXMUVYIN ATIAILITL0¥Ud LON

Page 20



X00ppA ueld AARR pue juswdopossq AjuSeyur sorjog
6

{z102
1SNBNY .7 PIY2RY2 15E]) "9TOZ JoquISAoN wd 33uls uiyiAue ysiiqnd 03 asnes Aue uaaq Jou sey a1ay} ySnoyle ‘Susqem axgnd 8y uo paysijgnd osje ase aqnd u ul pjBY

8.e 1By} SZULEIY 1DNPUOIS|W JO SHNSBJ Ay, ‘Sujuled) jeuoiesjuesio Ajuapi o1 ||le3ap Juayyns uj Ajjleusaiu) sBulieay Jo sawoo3no ay; ysyqnd o3 aoe|d u| ssas0ud e st alay]

NOLLISOd LNJHUND

T T

Pasn jou AjpunnoJ

$59204d JO s5320.d ON :pay Pasn AuUa1sisuGI SufRQ 10U INg PAYSIGRISD S0 1JaqUIY *pasn 3ujaq pue pays)|gels s$9230.d (UdID R b BN
9102 Joquiadaq ilvaana
pau[ejulew pue paysijqelss ssad0id ININIUNSYIN
* *12NpPU0IsIW pue Ala3a ‘uondniiod /n
0} une|a. sanssi Buissasppe Auado s| 3210} AU JeU) ouapyuod apiaoad pue Buiuaes| |euonesiuesio a1eljioe; ‘Asuasedsuel) ay) poddns of FIVNOLLYY/WIV
SpJepuels [euojssajold JO 1019310 HINMO

SaLW0NNO0 PNPUdsIW fA3333u1/ uoldnuiod Supedunwe) Ajjeusaixa pue Ajjeusaiu) 10y ssadoad B PaysIjqeIsd aaey 0L 9'T RNNSYINW

VIHILIHD LNJNLININODY T

G3IMUVIN ATIAILOTLONd LON

Page 21



X00p'pA ue[d AIATP(Q pue Jowdoeasg ASoul 991j0]
01

‘pa1eInadi 394 Jou [aued aunr ayi Jo syns3y “((£T0z J9qa1das) paniadal 194 s|E1IBaL 0U) £TOZ ABIN JO JP9M 4T PaYIUNE|
wsiueysaw Juipiodal paseq-gam "ANINDAS 1§ sdO JpD/L Ag PaJIBYD ‘SUNf €T UO s|aued puodss 3yl 4O BUO Paisoy 10D "LTOT Y24e uj dejd yoo) [sued1siy v

“Joeqpasy apiaoad 03 pasn aq Os|e [|im s ayL (pauayaid i AjshowAuoue) suluo sanss) asies ued sjdoad jey) os uuao_m?%
Fuia0 MOU S1 21IS 19URIIU| UY "PIRITE SeM S3NSS] |EDIYID JOPISUCD PUe Jwgns 03 $53204d ay) asaym Aleniga4 ,0T uo aded joo) Suijeaw [eusauy 1S4y 3yl (L1027
youe Aq) j2ued Apaldenb Buimo||o) aya 18 UoIIRISPISUOD J0) Sy3 Y Ag sonss| [eaiy1s Suidelty Jo) ss820.d eusaul YsIIqR)ISS 0] 32404 LB ‘Youne| 3yl Suimollod ‘€

"9T0Z J9qWI29Q ST U0 Paydune] — 319jdwod — payounef 40d1 ¢

*AMJIGEINS 21 PAIINPUCT SYP3Y2 punoiBypeq

pey aAel ||V "SSLUEU JO 1§ PUB SJIAl U3 PoSIAPE pue (Sy3) $31BII0SSE SIIY18 J99JUN|OA 6T JO 3JPED B PIYIIUap] Sey 32404 ay) — PAIAM|P - S3IRIJ0SSE SIYID Ajuap| T
:MO[2( Se 318 SaU0]Sa]IW SYL '9T0Z J3quiadeq ST Uo adejd y003 wnio4 8u3|(ey) [ued UOPUOT BY} JO LPUNE] [eLLIO) 3Y1
NOILLISOd LNIY¥4ND
1HON JHHdVHL
“ Q1EpP BNp ]SBd 22UI]s|X9 11 144VY
: ui ssaco.d ou Jo pasn Juiaq 10U 1ng ade|d Ul $5300.14 :pay "Juawdo|anap Ul $58304d Haquiy ‘pasn Bujaq pue aoe|d Ul s58004d (uU3ID CEEOL s, a2, 1
! £10Z Yosew alvaina
m ‘pasn Suisq pue asce|d uj $53204d . AINIWIHNSYIN
m -Bupjew UQISIAP [BIIY1S Ul JJB1S PUe 51931yJo 03 roddns o SNV
m Suipinoad pue Suiuiea) (euopesiuedio Suitowoud ‘jpued aBusjjeyd so1y12 22404141 [euoidas ay3 ul paBe3us Aj|nj S1 32404 SY) BUNSua 0L SENNORLVM
_ Jswdojaaaq o1803en$ Jo pesH YIANMO
{sa1epossy $1Y3a) (40d17). wnso4 aSuajjey) |3ued uopuo 3y} ul uoljedpiued s,20104 ay) Moddns 03 ssadald e paysijgelse aaey ol £'1 HNSYIIN
|

VYRIALINI LNFWLINWOD T

daMAVIN AT3ALLI3L0¥Ud LON

Page 22



X00p'pA Ue[d AIATR( pue juodofpadq AiuSow eorod
I

"3)wwo) gns A314823u] pue spIePUE)S [BUOISSA}014 Iy} PUB 931 WILIOD) PURID
343 Jauo|ssjwod ay Aq Junodoe 0} pjay 3Je ASyL "SPIEPUE]S [BUOISSAJ0.4 JO BB.E PIIBIDOSSE BY} UO Pea| pue pJeog WBissaA0 AliBaju e3eq W) ay3 ‘wnuod Sujuwies
[euones|uesiQ ays Jieyd osje A3y} ‘pieog spaepuels AjuBazu| ay) Suiieys o3 UoIIPPE U] 32105 u) sis1iew ASau 10} pes)| JS3Y0 J3IYD) Y} S1 JSUOISSILIWIOY) JUB)SISSY BYL

Page 23

NOLLISOd LN3IYYND

[ Ry won v
" "PE3)] JAJLYO0 J3|y0 ON :PAY B{OJ L) JAIE 10U Inq pajujodde pea) JaolO JBIYD JIBqUY SAJE pue pajujodde pea| Jadiyo Jaiy) usain VIHILED AHDMN D44Vl

9107 19qWaAoN Ag3InNqQ

pajuiedde peaj 130140 Jaryd INIWIHNSYIN

22.04 UIyUMm sanss) Ayadaqu pue [eaiyla jo yBisiano pue diysiaumo JOJI40 JBIYD 3INSUD O] TTIYNOILLYH/INIY

juswdojaaaqg 218a1ens Jo peay HINMO

uejd Ay3agu) 343 Jo WISIAA0 B3 UY JUSWSAJOAU] DAIIDE DY) 2INSUD pue AYSaju| uo pesaj J2014j0 Jai1ys e pajujodde aaey 0§ 8T UNSYIN

VLMD INJWLIWNOD T

GaIMUVIA ATIALLDALONC LON




X00p'pA UR[J AIAT[R( pue juswdo[padq AUSau 2910d
A

*SUDIEIURSaId 308) 0] 828) PUL UOIIBULIO USIIIM SIPN{IUL LdIym ‘Buiuiel) uononpu
10 JUSWS[a 313JDSIP B SLWIIOJ 0S|E MOU SI|U3T JO 9P07 AL “SIAYIF 40 apo?) Sumijod Jo 889)|0D [euciieu S} 91et0dloou) A3YL SJNSUS O} PAMBIASI USSG dABY §85In0D Bujules) ||V

-Aju8alul pue splepuels uo Indul aAI9a1 S854N02 |BIUUI S|e1dads

Juawiedsq spJepuels [euoissajoid
osie 1ng siauies) Juawdolaaagrg Sululea Aq paldalRp Ajuo 10u ‘spaepuels A3a3ajul 32404 3y} pjoydn sjuapnis Suunsua s) swweJSoid Jsuopeqo.d sy} Jo adse Jofew ¢

*Alta83ul pue spiepuejs uo 2auepinsd pue adjape apiaoad 212 siaules] Alajes [euosiad ‘Apolsnd ‘sueadlas ‘sio3dadsul ‘S3sinod |y
“J9URJIUI Y] UO HBIS |[B 01 3|qejieAE S| dIYSIAPEd| PUB SIN|BA ‘SPIEPUE]S U0 UCRBULIOM|
NOLLISOd LNJYYND
LHOM DAVl
“J|qEHEAE BJE 53SIN0J SUjUIel} ON P9y :
JUaWAO[PASP Ul (11§ a.e 5351002 Suluies] :Jaquiy -awwesdoud AjeaA Buliol e ulym 3|gejieae A[n] ale s3sin0d Suluiel] udalo VII3LID 1HON JHAVAL
910 19qWaA0N ilva3ana
SJ22130 3unsi® Jo uonowold Joj pue 82404 BY1 LIYIIM SIBIJO MIU JO JUSWNNIIBI 104
; ANINTUNSVYIW
BLIS1LID JUSLWISSISSE BY) JO Med se pasn 3q jjim splepuels ApuEalul Moy 01 S80UBIBJB. UIRIU0D (|Im S955820.4d uonowoad pue Juawiinial Ing
spaepuels Ayi8ajul s,22104 oyl pjoydn o3 Alnp 12yl U patsoddns ale JJels aunsus oL TIYNOILYYE/INIY
$924N0S3Y UBWNH Jo 10193.1] YIANMO
1JB1S ||B 10} D|qejieAe sI s3|Y1R diysiapea) pue san(ea ‘spiepuels uo Bujuledy sinsul ol 6'T JHNSYIN

VIMALIED INJWLIWWOD T

GaMAVIN AT3ALLD3ALO0¥Ud LON

Page 24



X00p"pA UR[d AANR pue jusuidoppasd AmSsjur sorog
£l

“ue|d uojioe sjy3 Jo Jed se paLIdal 3 |IM ddv PAURUSP| YIS Auy ‘22104 3y} Aq PRISPISUOD S| } BINSUS
01 dd¥ MaU 1o pasinal Aue Ajuapl 03 Ajyiuow a1is ddv Bupijod Jo 83|03 s syPay2 Juswdoppaag 2(83jens ‘(212 dwsiosuods ‘swalsAs | |/sauoydaial Jo asn ‘sasuadxs
‘Ayjendsoy pue 5113 "8'3) Aju8a3u1 Uo s1oedWwi 1SOW JeY) Seale 95043 03 s3)€|aJ 1813 ddY paaw AJaa Ajlua.ind s| 313y pue sass3204d |euonesado o3 Ajjedpuud saie8a ddv

‘(£107 Jaquaidas je se} ajep o3 dn si pue ddv paysignd Ajusain lle 10§ 3uop usaq sey sjyL "201oe.d 15ag [euoleu 131l sassaI0sd 32104 Jeyy pue
PIJucd ou sem I3yl 3Insua 0} 44V Yl 1sujede saanpadoid 300y maiaal 0] palinbal J9M SIaUMO Aljod ‘(seouerswinoup aynads-Ay) o1 anp) acejd aye) Jou pinoa uondope
[IN} 3J9YM "SUOP 39 PIN0J 1Y) SJayMm ||n} U} ddV 3y} 3dope 0] patiwwed 32404 3y “Bud||od 30 a8s||0D a3 Aq paonpouju; sem (ddy) 9o110eud [BUOISS3101d PASLIOYINY USYM

NOILISOd IN3HHND

PSJIPISU0D J0U ddV Q3 PaUINDaI S| MBIARI puUe PadnpoLlul ddY :13quy "ddV Isulede pamajaas uonisod 33104 10 paidope ddy (uaalo VIYALIH) LHD(T D134Vl
9T0Z J18qWIIAON 11vaana

"$42Umo Adljod Aq PRJIIPISUOD SI ddV PASIAGL/MBU J|B BUNSUS 0} d4V paysignd uo 1911q Suyorem e ulejuIRW [|IM juawdolaaaq Jidajens ANIFWIHNSYIN
§2.npaoo.d Suizessdo piepuels pue saidijod 0] pJeSal yym SpIepuels [euoleu y3Im sa1|dwiod 82404 2y3 3Insua o], TIVYNOLLYY/INIY

(luswdolanaq 218318118 JO peSH Aq PalRUIPIO-02) SpRaH 9)eJ019allQ HANMO

saJnpacoud pue sapijod 82104 104 32uepIng jeuoneu pue (ddy) sanoeld |eUOISS3)OLd pasuoyIny 1dope 0] OT°T JUNSVIN

VIHZLIND INJWLININOD T

GIMUYIA AT3ALLD310¥d LON

Page 25



X00p'pA UB[d AmAle pue juowdoppaag Auidoju] ao10d
14!

-AjJanienb paysiand s ydiym ‘19139|SMBU WIS||EUOISSJOId SUYI Y1Mm 1541880] ‘payoune| usaq sey wsiueydiaw Fuliodas paseq-gam ayL

"3]RID0SSE SIIYIR G 0} PAIFSIUN|OA SABL OYM SISGUIDW JJEIS Uo Buissnooy yauow ay) Suunp paysiignd aq o3 anp os|e aJe S3pPILY "diysiapes|
puUE SJNOIARYS [E3IYID UBBMIS] SHUI| 3Y1 uo Juswdoaaag [euonesiuedi( Aq padojoasp apiue ue Ag patioddns Suiaq si pue ,$21U33 st Aem Ajuo.aYl, pa|[ed 3|J1LE UB YIMm
PayouNE| SEM YIUOW 24| “YIUOW ,S2|y33, Paleusdisap sem Alenigad ‘9TOg 9qoId0 Ul UeJ 1Byl YIUOW SUOHEIIUNLILIOY P31e|a.-SPIEpUB)S |BUOISSa30.d Ayl Juawa|dwod of

|
|

NOILISOd INIHHND
; ‘uajeMdapun Ajaloe paje|ad AjaBajul oN
:pay ‘Juswdojaasp Japun ASajells UM paysiignd JUSLISILIS LBqWY PIYS]|gnd SDI1E PUB USYBLIBPUN SDIAIIOE pale[al AjlEalul (udain VIIZLRID 1HOIT 3134Vl
‘ 851 01 S3LVA4N ATYALYYND Ag93ing
‘uonesl|qnd Jo 3UapIAS pue sapiARIe pajejal-A18a1ul jo spieIsp yum gs) spiaocad 01 QSOH LINIINIUNSYIA

spuiw 5,3|doad Jo Juolyaio) Sy Ul surewsd AJSa1ul 18yl 3UNSUS 0

TIYNOLLYH/ NIV

wawdojaaag 218938438 JO peaH

HINMO

92.40fy4om 1sBuowe suoiiedi|go Al18au] Jo ssausieme UIRllIel T°Z

TUNSVIN

goinsesly juawdojorsg ‘Z

aGaIMAVYIN ATIAILITLO¥Ud LON

Page 26



X00p'pA Ue[d AI0ATa(] pue Jusmdolead A1HSau so1jog
ST

‘{weay diysiopeaT Jojuas ayl jo Supsaw saquiaidas syl o1
P3J3AIIDp 3q 01 SINSaY) "JOIRIIPUI SIY] Joy Ajanae aauanpul jim ‘paysijgnd pue umou a3Uo ‘Asains 3J€1S 9y} woJj synsas a3 1eyl paredonue sy :ajepdn £T0z Joquisidas

“J9YLINy
uonae siy} dojeasp 03 Alessa0au aq || UO|IOE U3y [RUCHIPPE 1eyMm SujsSasse Ul ISISSE ||1M Paydune| uaaq mou sey yaiym ‘Aaauns yels ay -(uopsod Jo asnqe o3 pieda.

LU Jnojaeyaq Jo salepunoq ajqejdadse Suipiedal afessaw Hy ay) st ojdwexa ue) AjuSayu| PUe spieplels jeuoissajould Jo asuelodw) 3yl paniojulal os|e aAeY |15 8Y) wolj
Buidessaw pue s3o|q U229y "ajdwexa Aq Sujpes| s1ao1o JBIYo s9ouasa)a) Appijdxa yoiym ‘ASajens Alialul ay Aq passalppe ussg mou Sey uoiae siy) :azepdn 107 Aey

"LT0T YoIelN s TT
uo Junas diyssapeaT JojuIs BY1 I8 Passalppe aq 0} Pajnpayds s 3 "aoe|d uaye) Jou pey JUdAB BY} /T0Z AJenuer 1e Sy ‘Uaye)} 3q 03 suoipoe Jsuiede ssaiSoxd yumaayladoy

851 33 03 Ajjnj 310w pajiodad aq JIIm SIY3 ‘Bpew SUoISidap Aue PUE JUBAD Jey) SUIMO||04 "PAIIPISUO 34 [|IM SIL} 3Jaym [ 1S 343 YUM 9TOZ Alenuef o4 pauueyd s Juans uy

NOLLISOd LINIHAND
LHOMN JI44vyL
oK 5 A ot ISR o P o ot s e | 3100 o v
. _ LT0Z Yie Ad3na
*A118a1u) BuioBuo ajelisuowap 01 suonde pauueld ) 32104 3y) 01 asiignd 03 (175) wes) diysiapea Jojuas ayy ANFWINNSYIN
AwiSayu
Joy ey ay3 Ay, ueds Asy3 mOY pue Ssaujsng op ASY) MOy JSpISUOI O} Wea) diysiapeaT 101uas ayy Joy Ajuniioddo ue syuasaud siyy "doy ayy FIVNOLLYY/INIY
W04 203 31 19s pue 3|dwexa Aq peaj 03 Wes) Jadyyo J3IYd 3Y1 404 PI3U PANURUOI 3y parySySiy LT-9T0C 40 € MO ul pjay doysyiom ay|
. juawdoaraq J18a31e.3S J0 PESH/SPIEPURIS [EUOISSJ0Id JO J0193II] YINMO
S190UJ0 JaIy2 woy ,do} ay) Wouy 3uoy, Y} aXIOJUIRY Z°Z FUNSYIN

sainsealy juswdojaraq 7

G3IMAVYIN ATIAILI3LONd LON

Page 27



X00p pA ue[d AIOAT[R(] pue juswdopaas Ajudaul 991104
91

“YIFINY Se papeld s| 31 ‘Ajn) 19W aq 10U p|no2
Jojeaipul siy) Joj a1ep Ag anp 3yl sy "LT0Z 4290120 Suunp paiejdwod aq |[m siyl paiedidnue s) ) “sanss] pajejal-Ajugaiul sy Swipnjoul ‘suipul) 3yl ssalppe 01 padojaaap

aq 1M y10Mm Jo awweidoud e ‘synsaa ay3 jo uopesgnd Suimojjod ‘Bunsaw Jaquwaidas 1ay) 1e wea) diysiopea Jojuas ayl o] pajussald aq 03 anp aJe AdyL 92404

ay1 Aq paaladal Usaq 10U IARY /TOT 1SNSNY 18 se yoiym ‘ASAInS 41BIS BU1 JO SYNSaJ BY) UC JUSPUIdaP SI MBIAJ 3] JO JUBWIBID JUedLIUBIS B ‘1axamoy ‘(A8a1ens Ayudaiu)

ay} ojuo 3uiddew uejd JuswdoaAap pue SIOIRIIPUI/SIINSEIW 3 pay sBuneaw [enjul 3-8 swwesBoid AnBalul SY) M3IARI 0] PAJUBIWIOD SEY HJOA :@)epdn Jaquiaydas

] NOILISOd LN3Y¥ND
HIAINY JHOIT JIA4VHL |

‘ue|d uojloe PaPUBLLELN YIIM SJ0W 10 SYIUOW £ Af INPISAO MBIABY :pay

SYIUOW £-T AQ aNPJIAC MaIA3J JO papuaweun ueld uonde Ing 212|dwod malaal JRquiy papuawe ueld uonde pue 19[dwWod MalAY (U330 VIIALIYD 1HSMN O134VHL

. £10z Jaquialdas Ad3ng

gs| 01 papodal pue palajdwod malaay ANFNTINSYIN
: -aa10ead 1589 paqus 03 sueld sey pue Ali8a1u1 0} yoeoudde s31 dojaAsp 0] SaNUIIUED 32404 Y3 J4NSUD O TTIVNOLLYY/INIY _
_m | _
M wawdoaaaq 21891e41S Jo peay YINMO |
M JUNSVIN |

sjuawaaosdw) paynuapl Jjuawajdw) pue awwesdo.d Aj48a3u] 93104 3yl JO MIIAS] [ENULR UR 1INPUOD £'T

sainseay Juswdojeasg z

L

Page 28



X00p'pA e[ A1Ala( pue Juawdoppad( AjuSejur sorjog
Ll

‘Buplssw Joquialdas Jisyl e wesa] diysiapea
J01U3S 3y} 01 paIaAIISPp 3q 03 ANP Je S) NSaY PayBdwod uaaq sey (Audsiu| 0y Bunedl JUBW=}R eI USIS e papnpul Ualym) Asains ay) — a1epdn 10z Jaquiaydag

“INOIABY] [EDIYIB [euonesiueslo pue [enplajpul uo AsAans ay ul siseydwa
JURDYIUES B S| 3IBYL SYIIM Z JOYIOUR JOJ UNJ []|M I ‘SY39M Z JO ¥eaiq e Suimo|jo) usy] ‘S)aM f Jog uUNJ |||M 1} "L TOZ Idy 8T U0 paysune] AsAJns syL "a3epdn LT0Z AR

AaAuns ay) Aq pasiel SONSSI Byl Ye1s yum Y3noay) yJom o1 sdoysyiom 104 sarep dn 385 aaey juawdolpraq [eucnesiuesi()
‘p3I0Npu0d Bulsg ASAINs ay) BUIMO||0d DIINH Aq o119e.d 153Q PRJBpISUOD S| pue AJAINS J12Y3 OJU} NG Uda( AABY SUOIIEIDPBISUOD |BIIY1T “ABAINS JEIS B1J} 1NPUod
01 Weuying Jo AUSISAIUN 3y SUIUOISSILLIOD 4o saBels [euy 3Y3 ul S1 32104 ay1 ‘(eale sy Ul 2ulpuelisino, pape.d usaq pey oym) weying 01 Jsia Supiewyduaq e Suimojo4

“pupy 119y} Jo sajdwexs pood Juiag se JIIWH Aq paySiysiy uaag aaey 1eyl sAaans ,592104 JAY10 32 upjoo| sapnpdul Yoiym ‘a8ers Bujuued/ Suidoos
3y 1e ApuaLng sj ASANs 8y "9T0Z 19903190 UI IV a3 Aq YH 03 UaAlE sem Aaaung yels ay3 Bunonpuod Joj Aljiqisuodsay "HTOZ ul pa3s|duios sem ASAINS He1s 1se| ayl

NOLUSOd LN3JY4ND
LHOI Jlddvil
" '81ep anp Aq Pals|dLiod JOU ASMINS (poy Juswdo@ASP ul (|11S ue|d uonoe pue
paysiiqndun s3)nsaa 3ng s3ep anp ayl Aq pa1ajdwod Asang :Jaquiy paanpouid ue|d uopoe pue paysiignd s} nsal ‘93s|dwod AsAing :UIRID VIMLIND LHOM JH4 Vil
L10Z AeW Ag3ng
Swwesdoid Sunaaw pauysp e Yum paysi|gelss aa)IWwWod Juapuadapul Le SARY [[IM 32104 ANINTUNSYIN
“piemioy Bui0d ueld uoj1oe ay) Jo MIIABI Y] WOl OS[e
[I!# ASAIns U Jo sYNS3J DY) “uoResILeSI0 au) LiyIM ALISBIUL JO M3JA 5,3010410M By 0] 19adsa yum uomsod JuaLND 9y} yJewyouaqg oy TIYNOILYY/WIV
40333.1d HH HINMO
A8a1u) sessalppe Asans ay) Jey) 3insua pue AsAins HEIS ||} B 1ONPUO) °2 JINSYIIN

saunsealy juswdojarsg ¢

IRV ATIAILO3L10¥d LON

Page 29



xo0ppa Ueld A1anpg pue juwidopasg Audaul ao1j0
81

-Buipesd yIgIny Jul 93uay ‘pulyaq Jadenb auo a1am AljeldsoH pue syl -a1ep o3 dn yioq s4am Aed 122130 331D pUe SAsUAAX] ISNBNY ;77 UO PAXIAYD SEM D)ISAIM YL

*9|gEPUEISIZPUN/B|qISSEIIE 2IOW S| PUE SI1BI0IBIIR SapN|IUl 1a]s18a1 Aljelidsoy pue
S8 ay1 1ey3 05 sUBWSBUE.LIE JUALIND BY} 3aueyua 0] S| ueld syl “Ayljendsoy pue sId pue saue|es ‘sasuadxa JAdYL0 JaIyd 01 Bullejad $Jalsi8al saysiignd Apuaaind 3404 ayL

NOILISOd LNIHYMND
i
HIGINY 1HOI JIddvdl
, ‘SYIUOW € uey] alow Ag 93ep JO IN0 IO |
paysiiqnd Jou UoBWIOU| :pay ‘syjuow £-T Aq a1ep Jo 1no Aq pays||gnd uojjewlogu| Laquay Jualind pug paysignd UolIBWIOU| (USBID e DL S VELE
I (swuswdojaaap aininy syl 01 pJedal yum) £10¢ YdIe Ag3na |
u241n) pue paysijqnd uoijewlo) ININIINSYIN
i "Anjendsoy
m. pue syid pue s)salaiul sssusng ‘sale|es ‘sasuadxa Jadiyo Ja1yd jo uonedqnd ay) SuipieSal epuale Asusiedsuel) [euolieu ayl Joddns o) JYNOLLVY/WIV
i
i asd jo peaH HINMO
Ausledsuedy/Ayu8aju| U0 UOIIRLLION J|qISSAIE >_._mmo PUE JEIJI UIRIUOY |1 33Isqam dljgnd 32404 By} 3JNSU3 §°'2 FUNSYIN

sainseepy Juswdojorsg 2z

Page 30



xo0p'pA ueld Amare pue Juswdopasq AuSeyuy somod
61

*Sailioud 82104 pue s31Y13 40 3po2) ay3 Jo sajdpund
3U1 'sanjea pue uojsia 9204 punoie SUIBessaw 19311p pUe PooIsIIPUN Ajises Ae|dsip LpIYM S|ASNOIED YSap, PIINGLISIP puE padojaaap aaey suoliealunwwo) aietodioy

"BujSessaus 3y JUBWIIAIIOD JBYLINY M PBYIUNE| SBY YDIYM JOIID|SMBN WSIEUOISSS01d BYL

*1e3A Y3 InoySnoayy (sadessaw
A3 o uonedunwod a3ey 0} 39k) S88EINOOUS JeY} ssaooud E) opedsed 82404, 3y} 03u| Pa1eJOdI03U] 3q OS|e ||IM [BLIAIEIN ‘SUSSIURD PUB SIOPHIOI U| SUPRIIS IIUOIIIB[S

82J04 U0 538eSSaLL U3.0s Aq paIUBWBIAWO) B4 ||M } ‘BY)S 1aueliu] By} ssN s Aljedjdupd 1ey) Is{Iym pue Supsaw 18U JO }NSDI 10BJIP B SEM LIUOW Pawway} Sy, ayL

“JnoeyYaq edalyla pue Ayadaqul ajowoud 01 pasn aq ued saydeoidde mau ayl
Moy aJo|dxa 01 9T0Z Jaquadaq AlJes Ul 101981Q SuonedUNWWO) 31e10dio]) Ay} pue Juawdolpaaq 218911315 JO peaH Sy} UsaIMIaG aded 3003 BUNaaL Y "UONEIUNLIWOD
A3y 0] saydeoJdde JuaYIP JO A1BLIEA B 3 00| YDIyM ‘AS31e1]S SUOIIEIILNWIWIOD [EUIIXD pue [eusaiu] mau e pasodo.ud AJuasal sey suojesINWIWOY 3e10dio)

NOLLISOd LNIHHND
EErE=a— = = = & = — = o v
S1ep EEA TR

anp sy} Aq apew sjesodoud oN :pay pajuawa|dwy 394 J0u Ing apew sjesodouy Haquy "pauawsaldw Bulaq pue apew [esodold :Uaaic VIALIED 1HON v
{uonejuswajdwy Joy sjesodoad 0] piedar yum) LT0Z Yalew A8 ING
Aanans yeas yBnoay) payiuapi aq o3 Juswiarodu *pasn Suiaq BujBessaw Jo swuo} Juaseyig INIWTHNSYIN

“pasinbau si sagessaw
BuAaAu0? Jo sAem BAIIEAGUL/MBU JBY] pue 2n3J1ey adessaw, woyy Julsayns s| 92104 243 18Y3 PAYSIYSIY £ 11D U} panpuod doysyiom o]

FTYNCILVY/INIV

101984\ suoieduUnWWo) sielodio)

YINMO

8po) ay} pue s31y1d punoue SujFessaw Jo Adedyys ayy ancsdwy 9z

JUNSYIN

sainseoly juawdojereg Z

daIMAVIN ATIAILDTLONL LON

Page 31



X00p'pA UR[d ABANP pue Juswdopasq .bw%BSiuo:om
114

‘ued Juawdo]aAap sIYl JO MBIADI [ENULIE DY} JO Led Se passasse aq [jim yoeoadde siy) JO SSBUSAIDDYE YL

‘a8essaw ay)

902J0JUI-3J 0} 1593 32404 Yl MO|3¢ Papn|aul u3aq Os[e Sey ,SSILIIE) PUB wWs|eusissajold ‘AlIS31ul Jo sanjeA 32104 343 Y3nouyl s31Y33 Jo apo) ay3 Euoddns,, aul| dess v

-AoualedsuenyfAjBalul uo 1oedw) asieape umncm“c_::. Aue ajesijw se [jom se adioeld pood ySjyBiy o1 $1 Siy3 Jo wie ay] ‘yedwi yons sey 1odal JIsyl Jayiaym
J1apisuod o} sioyine JodaJ Jsisse 03 3oueping ajdwis suleluod aje|dwal Yyse3 ‘sa1yi3 Jo apoD sy jo sajdipund 6 au: uo (Aleanedau Jo Ajearysod) 1edwi o3 Ay s palinbal
UOISIDEP JO SPEW UCHEPUSLULLIOIR ‘Dpew esodoad ‘paya uondo Aue i SYSe 18y} UCIIISS B apN|auj 03 pRpudwWe uaaq aaey salejdws) pieoq 218a1e.s ||y :a1epdn L10Z Aew

NOILLISOd LNTHHND
! 1HOM JiddvelL
21ep Snp AQ apew
SjuaWIpuaWe oN :pay padojaaap Sulaq sjesodoud Juswpuswy [Jaquiy so1e|dwdl Lodal PIEPUELS 83404 ||B O} 3PEW SIUSWPUS WY 1US3JD VIYALIHD 1HOMOHAVHL
9T0¢ Jaquialag Ag3Na
S21U13 40 2p0o)) ay3 Jo sajdpuud syl alesodiodul 03 spuBWssasse yedulfsaje|dws) poda piepuels 0] apew SIUBLIPUIWY ANINFHNSYIN
-Supjew uospap slesodi1od Ul sajdidunad S21Ylg JO 8poD 3Y1 JO UONEIIPISUOD 3DUBPIAS 0] S| 3JNSEBLU SIL) JO wie YL FTYNOLLVY/INIV
wswdojaaaq 218931805 Jo peaH YINMO
Supjew uoisIap arelodiod oy $IY13 JO Sp0D dY3 Jo sajdidund By paquil £ JUNSYIN

saunsesly jJuswdojsasg 2

GaIXAVIN ATIAILIILOYUd LON

Page 32



X00p A UR[d K10ANa( pue juowdo[eAs(] A3uSajul oo1j0g
1T

[1saia3ut aygnd ayy up Ajssapfjas Bupon aup am 3oy} SIIDSISUOW3(]
adsas inoyum pa1pas) Guiaq aucAuD ut ynsal 3SIMIAYI0 40 AQILILIZADDUI J0U S0
uaipndsupay sy
Juawabpnf jpuoyssajoud 15aq pup a3uaPIAG U0 Pasoq ‘an3Ialqo s
sajdiupid diysiapoay ino 6} Ja1unNo3 SO PaIAPISUOI 3G 1yBiu Jo sunp diysiapna) uno suoddns
auoAup Aq spfun paiapisuod aq by
Ayubayuy 10 A1sauoy ino Jano 1Gnop Aup siso)
uonDsiUDBIO UD SO AJJIGDIUNOIID INO SUIXDIM JO SuayIbuIRS e
-UOISP3p Jo UORDPUBWW0Ia] “UoNdo AUD J3y13YM JIPISUOI DINOYS NOA. IUIUAAPDUI 3G yBiw podwt anpbau Auy say13 Jo apo) aaljod ay1 Jo saydupud g ay3 uo 1ooduy
Afanipbau o poddns Ajaansod Jybiw ‘pasinbas UOISIIap 40 apbwt uopopuawiwelal ‘vopdo Auo moy puo Jaylaym ulojdxa pinoys siyj - $3j433 Jo apo) jo uopvaiapisuod]

:suodau [je Joj pasn Sujaq mou ewlo) 0ug

“$21423 JO 2po) 3yl edw AjasIsApe 0) pawap aq PInoI ey} sassasoud

Buiuuejd pue ¥si ay3 up Juasayu Suiyiou s 243yl “Judwagueste 3unsp® syl usyIBuans 03 ssedoud [enyoe ay) pudwe o) Ayunpioddo |euonippe Aue jou s) asay} ‘(mofaq
995) 8p0D 33 Jo uoiiespisuos Sundwo.d uopIss e SulPnPUI Mou saje|dwal 92404 YuM "SAIY33 JO SpoD ay3 Jo uonesapisuod ySnoiy) epualie ApuSaiu $,92404 9y} pyoddns
43139 WBiw s3s5930.1d L300 MOY JO UOLIBP|SUOI PIPNIOUI MB|ASI 1BY) LT/9T0Z 104 "Ajlenuue sawy8s. Sujuueid pue ys1 34} SMIIADI SIUBINSSY PUB 3DUBUIIAOS JO peayH

‘aepdn £10Z Jaqualdas
NOLLISOd LNJ¥YND
LHOIN D144yl
'5955000.d AUE 0] 9pew SjU3WPUILIE OU PUE 31BP anp AQ 319|6W0D o Vi
10U M3IA3Y :paY "BuloSuo MaIARY :1aquiy ‘sassa00ad Buluueld pue ysu o3 (o1q1ss0d 243yMm} spew syuawpuaWEe pue 313|dwod MaIASY (UIBIY VI¥ILIYD LHDI JHddvl
LTOZ udy Ag3na
'sass300.d Bujuueld pue jysi 0} (3|qissod alaym) apew SJUBWpUILWIE pue a13jdwod malnay INIWIANSYIN
J1e3A 2y 1noysnouy} pawsoad ase eyl sassaoo.d Buuueid 2100 ojul Ajli3ayun ug|sap 0} saiunioddo ssasse 0} Si ainseal siy) 4O wie Syl FTIYNOLLYY/INIY
{vDOH) 32UBINSSY puB BOURUISAOCL) JO PEIH YINMO
S2113 30 Spo) aaljod 2Yy3 jo uonelapisucd 3elodiodu o3 {§su pue Buluued ssauisng ‘letoueuy) sassadoad Sujuueid 92104 Ad) maINRY 82 UNSYIN

seinsespy juswdojersq gz

AaIXAVW ATIAILO3L0UL LON

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 12a

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 12b

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12c

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics Update
	4a Integrity Dashboard - 2017/18 Q1
	4b Police Integrity Development and Delivery Plan Report 2016-17
	8 Confidential Minutes
	9 Employment  Tribunal and other Legal Cases
	ET Cases Appendix 22.9.17

	10 Statistical Information Q1
	11 Summary of Cases
	12a Case to Answer / Upheld
	12b No Case to Answer / Not Upheld
	12c Local Resolution
	13 IPCC Police Complaints Bulletin (1 April 2017 - 30 June 2017)
	14 Annex A: Glossary of Terms

